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THE Law CnN'fEn

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
UNIVERSITY PARK
LOS ANGELES 80088-0071
W. DAVID SLAWSON (213) 743-7083
TORREY il. WABR PROFESSOR OF LAW August 24, 1990

Mr. G. J. Rowell
1529 Elizabeth
Bay City, Michigan 48708
Dear Mr. Rowell:

I was out of the country until recently and did not see your
letter until I got back. Yes, we had access to the CIA tape of
Oswald in Mexico city. I do not remember whether the voice sounded

like his. It puzzles me how you think I should know anyway since
I never met him. He was killed, you know, in 1963.

Sincerely,

g T

WDS/mp

cc: David W. Belin




